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Kenai Peninsula Borough

Legal Department
MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President

Members, KPB Assembly
THRU: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor s

Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director o

Elizabeth Hardie, Grants Administrator & Community Liaison ¢
FROM: Sean Kelley, Borough Attorney ¢
DATE: October 30, 2024
RE: Resolution 2024- 51 | Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Memorandum of

Agreement and Fourth Amendment to the Operating Agreement with CPGH, Inc.
(Mayor)

This Resolution authorizes the mayor to execute an MOA and 4™ Amendment to the Operating
Agreement with CPGH, Inc. to facilitate CPH operating and managing a mobile crisis team within
the Central Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service Area. During the remaining term of the grant KPB
received, on behalf of Nikiski Fire Service Area for Mobile Integrated Health (MIH) services, the
services will be concentrated within the Nikiski Fire Service Area boundaries. The intent is for the
MIH/mobile crisis team services to grow moving forward with a focus on integrated crisis services
that will be operated and managed by trained health care professionals.

Your consideration is appreciated.



